

**Bio**

**Artist. Independent Videographer/ Photographer, Educator, Media Consultant**

*The Illinois Institute of Art - Chicago. Professor-Faculty. 1999-current.*

*City of Chicago:Dept. Cultural Affairs-Coordinator 87-93; MOPD-Specialist, 93-99.*

*ARC Gallery and Educational Foundation, Affiliate Member. 2001-Current*

*ARC Gallery and Educational Foundation President/Exec. Director. 99-01*

*RawSpace Curator 96-99. Co-founder w/Jane Stevens of the Media Room, ARC. 96-99.*

**EDUCATION**

**Master of Fine Arts, The School of the Art Institute of Chicago.** *Video Production/Media Arts/VFX 1984*

**Master of Education, Loyola University.** *Interdisciplinary Arts /Curriculum & Instruction 1980*

**Roosevelt University, BA.** *Fine Arts and Education. 1972*

*Northeastern Illinois University. Chicago. Post Graduate study in Learning Disabilities.*

*La Universidad International. Saltillo, Mexico. Language and Culture, 1970*

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Media Consultant/Freelance and Independent Video/Photography and Artist** 1984 – Current

*Current work involves a variety of custom projects in documentation/ events including video, photography, VFX and art*

**The Illinois Institute of Art of Chicago.** *Faculty Member since 1999. Professor ranking awarded 2008.*

*Teaching part-time in several areas, including Digital Media, Image Manipulation and VFX Motion Graphics.*

**EXHIBITIONS**

**2008-07**

**American Indian Center, 50 years of PowWow. Exhibition-** Production and Postproduction of DVD/video “Four Circles of PowWow” included in the **traveling show** (various galleries and museums nationally) presented by the Field Museum of Chicago. 2006-2008.

**Gallery 350. Illinois Institute of Art-Chicago. Critical Mass. Video object.**

**Gallery 350. Illinois Institute of Art-Chicago. Goosetopia. Video and photo**

**Chicago Magazine.** Dec. 2006. Image published and online photo contest.

**PAM. Perpetual Art Machine.** New York, NY Online art gallery

**The C-E-N-T-E-R project.** Los Angeles. CA. Included in DVD compilation. Online gallery and event presentations.

**Culture TV.** Included in DVD compilation (release date tba).

**ARC Gallery.** Chicago. Affiliates show. 1/07

**ARC Gallery.** MonAmour show Chicago. 2/07

**Cultural Connections.** Sponsored by the Cultural Center of Chicago. Curator Jorge Felix.

*Presentations at Puerto Rican Cultural Center, American Indian Center, and Chicago Cultural Center of Chicago.. October. Part of the Chicago Artists Month Presentations.*

**2006**

**Illinois State Museum.** Production and Postproduction of DVD/video “Let’s PowWow” included in “50 Years of Powwow” (Statewide travel)

*Traveling exhibition continues from 2004,-various Illinois sites with final presentation at the Illinois State Museum, Springfield—September 05 – Jan 06. Included in the published book.*

**ARC Gallery. RawSpace** ~streetwired~ Roark E Moody. Conceptual/video installation

**The C-E-N-T-E-R project.** International art project. LA.

*Online, exhibitions and DVD. Screened in local venues and cable TV, Chicago Los Angeles, CA.*

**Chicago Access Network TV.** Cablecast “Center Project”

**Chicago Access Network TV.** Cablecast **ART VIBES**—8 part series original content.

**ARC Gallery. Affiliate Show.** “AntiWar Rally Series” digital photo/paintings. Chicago

**2004-05**

**Athenaeum Theatre. The Promise Land.** Fashion Show/Live Event with Fluxcore. Video.

**ARC Gallery. FrontSpace.** ‘Landscapes/Remix’ collaborative show with David Bechtol. Oct.

**Chicago Access Network TV. Ch 19 and 21.** Cablecast of 2 original dv movies. Oct. 2004

**Gallery 415. ‘War & Peace’** group show **juried by Ed Paschke.** Chicago. 6/04-8/04

**Media Room. ARC Gallery. Chicago.** “you are cordially NOT invited” dv movie. 5/04

**Hype Gallery. London, UK.** Gallery Print Exhibition and online. <http://www.hypegallery.com>

**Smithsonian Museum.** Washington, D.C. “Let’s PowWow” video included in the collection of Native Americans. Video included in public workshop presentation.

**Illinois State Museum.** DVD/video “Let’s PowWow”. (traveling exhibition-various Illinois sites)

*Dixon Mounds Site. 2004, Spurlock Museum, Champaign-Urbana Univ of IL; Lockport Gallery*

**ARC Gallery. Affiliates Show.** “the LEE GROBAN Experience” live install, prints, web.

**2003** **Gene Siskel Film Center. Chicago.** "old skool revolutionaries" video excerpts included in historical compilation presented by jon cates.  
**Illinois State Museum Chicago Gallery.** Thompson Center. Chicago.  
"50 years of PowWow" group photography show. DVD/projection "Let's PowWow"  
**JOMALSA. Spain.** Industria Grafica. "Graphic Arts" Art Publication.  
"ARC 30<sup>th</sup> Anniversary" DVD. (1 hr.) Produced and DVD authored – Independent Production by Shadow Bechtol Studio. Distribution to selected collections and libraries  
**ARC Gallery.** Chgo. 30<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Celebration and Exhibition. Produced/distribution of DVD and Digital photo installation.  
**Ceres Gallery.** NYC, New York. Group Show. 20<sup>th</sup> Anniversary. Digital photos. 1/03  
**ARC Gallery.** Affiliates Show. 1/03  
**American Indian Center.** Chicago. 49<sup>th</sup> Annual PowWow. Independent Production. Video Event documentation video: Chicago Field Museum; Univ of Illinois and Northeastern Ill Univ

**2002-2001** "Women Artists Archives and Special Collection" Schultz Library. Somona, Calif.  
**MAC 21. Mirabella Art Center.** Spain. Exhibition and event /web presentation.7/02  
**SFAC. Suburban Fine Arts Center.** "The Ancestor's Land" group exhibit. Digital video and prints collaboration with Jane Stevens, Emjayzee and Cricket Hill Singers.  
**the cyber-kitchen.com** - a collaborative net.art project <http://www.the-cyber-kitchen.com>  
nonprofit artist collaboration of 30 international artists, with the concept and site by independent net. artist Jess Loseby (United Kingdom).  
**Ceres Gallery.** NYC, New York. "Our Ancestors' Land" 4-5/02 a collaborative project by Jane Stevens. Video Art presented in group showing. included projection/installation and creative narrative video and web link to American Indian Center, Chicago.  
**AIDS Memorial Quilt.** NAMES Project. Chicago. Silent Auction/Exhibit. Contributed Art work.

#### **2000-1997**

**Exhibition record 1980-2000 upon request.**

#### **Awards/Honors**

Midwest Regional Fellow/National Endowment for the Arts;  
Illinois Arts Council Fellowship - Media Art; Dept. of Cultural Affairs, City of Chicago.  
Neighborhood Arts Program Artist/Grant Video-at Lathrop Homes, Chicago Housing Authority (CHA).  
American Video Conference Award sponsored by American Film Institute/Billboard Magazine,  
Tokyo International Video Festival, Special Merit Award in Experimental VideoArt  
Who's Who in the Midwest/ Who's Who Emerging Leaders. 1990-1991.  
Illumina Teacher's Award. "Artist's Call for Justice Project" 2001  
America's Registry of Outstanding Professionals . 2001/2002

#### **Publications/Recognition**

Ryerson Library. The Art Institute of Chicago. ARC Gallery Collection Archive Included DVD of 30<sup>th</sup> Anniv. ARC, and Art exhibitions . 2007.  
Chicago Magazine. Image published and online photo contest. Dec. 2006 edition.  
Streetwise newspaper. Photo credit, Roark Moody 2/2007  
New City. Chicago paper. Critic. Michael Weinstein. 1/2007  
Chicago's 50 Years of PowWows. Book. Publication of Images of America. Arcadia Press. Photos included, installation and contribution credits. 2004.  
The Reader. Chicago Publication. Listed in 6 publications 3 photos of art works  
The Reader. Selected choice. ART Vibes Series on CAN TV. 2006.  
WZRD Radio. 88.3 FM. Artist/Interview with Effie Mihopoulos 1/2005  
Illinois State Museum. Springfield. Permanent collection. Emjayzee. Portrait Series. 2001.  
Illinois State Museum Chicago Gallery. Various Catalogues, publications and photography event documentations. 99-07  
America's Registry of Outstanding Professionals. Who's Who. 2001/2002  
Justice Project. "The Artist's Call for Justice" Illumina Teacher's Award. 2002  
Harold Washington Library. Artists Archives.  
New City. Featured, best of show- for 3 weeks 2001.  
Dialogue Magazine. Featured Artist Profile. 2000.  
Women Artists Archives and Special Collection. Schultz Library. Somona, Calif.  
Flaxman Library. School of the Art Institute of Chicago. Artiist Book.  
New Art Examiner. Guest Writer for Featured/Speakeasy Column. 1994.  
International Society of Copier Artists. Published and exhibited copier art works in group shows and collections.  
Served as the Midwest Regional Editor. 1985-7  
Tweed Museum. Univ of Minnesota. Artist's Book/Audio CD

#### **Reviewer/Judge**

Chicago Board of Education. Bureau of Cultural Arts. All City Arts Festival. 2004 and 2006.  
Chicago Board of Education. Judge for Art and Video Competitions. 1988-2001.  
Chicago International Film Festival. Film and Animation. 88-91

**Memberships/Affiliations**

ARC Gallery & Educational Foundation.

*Affiliate member, former member, former President/Exec. Director*

DVPA. Digital Video Professional Association

NAPP. National Association of Photoshop Professionals

CAA. College Arts Coalition

CAC. Chicago Artists Coalition. Member and (former Board Member -1993-1998)

Association of Independent Film and Video Producers (AIFV) 87-90

American Women's University Association. Member. 2000-2002

National Society of Fundraising Executives (NSFRE) 95-99

The School of the Art Institute of Chicago. Alumni.

Roosevelt University. Alumni

Loyola University of Chicago. Alumni

Columbia College. InterArts Program. Alumni

Gold Key Society. Alumni. Alliance for Young Artists & Writers. 2007

*Chicago Access Network Television. CAN TV. Independent Producer. Since 1986*